sobia.shafiqg@chipconsulting.org

From: isohailahmedCTC <sohail.ahmed@chipconsulting.org>
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 1:11 PM

To: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org

Cc: atiq Bughio

Subject: RE: Request for one day leave

Attachments: image002.jpg

Dear Sobia,

Attique bughio leaves are as under:

07/04/23
15/04/23
20/04/23
19/05/23
20/05/23

25/05/23 is marked absent, salary will be deducted due to exceeding limits of paid leaves

Thanks

Regards
supervisor

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 12:55 PM
To: 'isohailahmedCTC'

Subject: RE: Request for one day leave

Dear Sohail,

Kindly note that Attique ur rehman has utilized all the leaves available as per CTC contract. Any more absents from his
side will lead to salary deduction.

From: isohailahmedCTC [mailto:sohail.ahmed@chipconsulting.org]
Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 12:41 PM
To: atig Bughio <bughiot@gmail.com>



Cc: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org
Subject: RE: Request for one day leave

Noted and approved

Sent from Mail for Windows

From: atiq Bughio

Sent: Thursday, May 25, 2023 10:42 AM
To: isohailahmedCTC

Cc: sobia.shafig@chipconsulting.org
Subject: Request for one day leave

R/ Sir
With due respect | beg to say that my son is feeling not good so today | am not here in site please grant me one
day leave | am thankful to you .

SW Atique Bughio
Nahyoon FS Tando jam.
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